

**WYFC membership Meeting**

May 11, 2016

**Monthly Meeting**

**Board Members Present:** G, Brian, Meghan, Shawn, Mario, Eddie, Jason

TOPIC	PRESENTER	DISCUSSION	CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION / ACTION	PERSON RESPONSIBLE AND DUE DATE												
Welcome and introductory comments	G	8:46pm order														
Review/approve minutes	G		Approved 1 <sup>st</sup> Lewis, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Regas													
Treasurer's report	Jason	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>ACCOUNT</th> <th>BALANCE</th> <th>DATE</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>SAVINGS</td> <td>\$35,022.03</td> <td>5/11/16</td> </tr> <tr> <td>CHECKING</td> <td>\$8,104.35</td> <td>5/11/16</td> </tr> <tr> <td><b>TOTAL</b></td> <td><b>\$43,126.38</b></td> <td>5/11/16</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Recent Expenditures:</p> <p>Miklus Florist (Funeral) - \$62.00</p> <p>WRYFL (USA Football Training Fee) - \$275.00</p> <p>Incoming Invoices:</p> <p>Riddell (re-conditioning of equipment) - \$3,293.74</p> <p>IRS Charitable Donations - \$50.00</p> <p>Deposits:</p> <p>Registration (5/4 - 5/10) - \$1,145.70</p> <p>Taxes are in process of being completed</p>	ACCOUNT	BALANCE	DATE	SAVINGS	\$35,022.03	5/11/16	CHECKING	\$8,104.35	5/11/16	<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$43,126.38</b>	5/11/16	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> <li>•</li> </ul>	
ACCOUNT	BALANCE	DATE														
SAVINGS	\$35,022.03	5/11/16														
CHECKING	\$8,104.35	5/11/16														
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$43,126.38</b>	5/11/16														
Vice-President Report	Mario	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 Signs put up Mayfield and Highland hts parks</li> <li>• USA Football parent Safety Meeting</li> <li>• Discussing Concussions and safety</li> <li>• May 19, 2016</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Look into putting signs at corner of Wilson mills and 91</li> <li>• Put up at schools</li> <li>•</li> </ul>													

Monthly Meeting

TOPIC	PRESENTER	DISCUSSION	CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION / ACTION	PERSON RESPONSIBLE AND DUE DATE
Sponsorship		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Steve Pattison is in attendance</li> <li>• Sponsorship letter is done</li> <li>• Now 3 levels of sponsorship</li> <li>•</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Letter will be posted on website and distributed to targeted accounts</li> </ul>	
Secretary Report	Brian	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Registration is open</li> <li>• 12 sign ups already</li>   <li>• Mayfield Area Relay for Life Dunk Tank</li>   <li>• June 18, 2016</li>   <li>• Kids can come and work in the dunk tank</li>   <li>• Flyer will be completed and included with Friday Folders</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	
League Rep Report	Eddie	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	
Game Day		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Football size changes</li> <li>• Freshman and JV will use last years freshman ball</li> <li>• Varsity will use last years JV size</li>   <li>• Home team will supply 2 Nike balls for game</li>   <li>• Varsity will now have field goal option. Not a live play, must have clean snap, hold</li>   <li>• Grade/Age rules are changing. Exceptions for this year will be marked but closer review and approvals will be enforced for 2017 season.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	

Monthly Meeting

TOPIC	PRESENTER	DISCUSSION	CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION / ACTION	PERSON RESPONSIBLE AND DUE DATE
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Non-stickered players can not run or throw the ball more than twice in a possession.</li> <li>• Any Standing defensive player must be 3 yards behind line of scrimmage.</li> </ul>		
Commissioner's Report Clam Bake	Shawn	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Bobby found the MV community center will only handle approx. 130 and be done in Sept.</li> <li>• HH Comm Center is available both Oct 1 and 8</li> <li>• Both dates are held</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	
Cheer Director Report	Meghan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 12 Cheer coaches have been recruited. Meeting next Tuesday</li> <li>• Met with Varsity cheerleaders</li> <li>• Told them attendance will be taken at practices</li> <li>• Will talk with 7<sup>th</sup> grade girls about being Jr. Coaches</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	
President Report	G	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All cheer and football coaches will undergo a background check</li> <li>• Working on quotes from 2 companies now</li> <li>• There were some server errors with the webpage. If still having a problem, do not use an old link/shortcut. Clear the cache by retyping the address</li> <li>• Mayfield Wildcat football camp</li> <li>• July 25-26, 2016</li> <li>• Run by Ross Bandiera and other varsity coaches</li> <li>• Initial plan is to have a combine format of drills</li> <li>• Open to suggestions for changes</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	

WYFC membership Meeting

May 11, 2016

Monthly Meeting

TOPIC	PRESENTER	DISCUSSION	CONCLUSION / RECOMMENDATION / ACTION	PERSON RESPONSIBLE AND DUE DATE
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Old Country Lotto will attend the June meeting to discuss their fundraiser</li> <li>• They offer Football Frenzy lottery tickets</li> <li>•</li> </ul>		
Old Business			Motion to open 1 <sup>st</sup> Lewis, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Caspio	
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Negotiating with Lenny and Vic</li> <li>• Dates are close to finalized</li> <li>• Target start week of June 5</li> <li>• Sessions held twice a week (Mon &amp; Thurs), target 5-6 weeks with break for 4<sup>th</sup> of July week</li> </ul>	•	
		•	• Close 1 <sup>st</sup> Shibani, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Regas	
New Business			1 <sup>st</sup> Antonelli, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Regas	
		• Next meeting June 1, 2016	•	
Adjournment		9:54pm		